
From: Jeanette Barron
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Surface commingle for Honey Graham State 20 C CTB
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:19:47 AM
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Hello Dean,
Here is the information you requested sorry about that, I did not even catch that. 
 

Thank you,

Jeanette Barron
Regulatory Technician
 
COG Operating, LLC
2208 West Main Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: (575) 748-6974

 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com>
Subject: [External] Surface commingle for Honey Graham State 20 C CTB
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Hello Ms. Barron,
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application for the Honey Graham State 20 C Central Tank
Batter (CTB-964) operated by COG Operating, LLC (229137).
 
It looks like a set of numbers were left off of the submitted certified tracking numbers for notice.
Please send me an updated list with the complete numbers.
 
Additionally, do you have the affidavit of publication for this application? Considering how few
interest owners there are for this application, it may be unneeded, but I have noticed a steep
increase in number of notices which are either getting lost in the mail or not getting picked up by the
recipient lately.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
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